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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, December 14, 2010 11:24 AM
To: ‘Mary Kurlansik'

Subject: RE: Document No. 721887

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating the principle place of
business and mailing address.

If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out a "Change of Registered
Agent/Registered Office" form and pay the statutory filing fee. Forms are available from our
web page at: www,sunbiz.org. Click on: "Print Filing Forms"; "Florida Corporations (Profit
and NonProfit)"; "Change of a Registered Agent/Registered Office.

Or you can wait and make the change on the 2011 annual report which becomes due in
January with no additional fee on top of the annual report fee.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Fiorida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

0OS Customer Satigfaction Survey

From: Mary Kurlansik [mailto:marykurlansik@MiamiTaxLaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 11:00 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: kegozi@efof.org

Subject: Document No. 721887

——— Epilepsy Foundation of Florida, Inc., has moved. It’s business

address, mailing address and registered agent address have all
changed to: :

1200 NW 78'h Avenue, Suite 400
Miami, Florida 33126.

The email address should be kegozitefof.org.

Kindly update your records. Thank you. If you have any questions,
please contact me or Ms. Egozi.

Mary W. Kurlansik, Legal Assistant
Cohen, Chase. Hoffman & Schimmel, PLA.
0400 S, Dadeland Boulevard, Suite 600
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